Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE ERIK BOGEGÅRD



ERIK BOGEGÅRD JURIST/ASSOCIATE

NORBURG & SCHERP ADVOKATBYRÅ AB BIRGER JARLSGATAN 15 SE-11145 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN DIRECT: +46(0)8 122 080 78 MOBILE: +46(0)79 006 02 06 ERIK.BOGEGARD@NORBURGSCHERP.SE

Erik Bogegård is an associate of Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå, a law firm specializing on arbitration and litigation recommended by Chambers & Partners, Legal 500, Who's Who legal, Expert Guides and Leaders League.

Erik Bogegård obtained his LL.M. from Uppsala University in 2019. Prior to joining Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå in 2021 he worked as an associate at Advokatfirma DLA Piper Sweden, focusing on dispute resolution, and as a law clerk at the Stockholm District Court.

Erik Bogegård acts as counsel in Swedish and international arbitration, and in litigation before Swedish courts of all types and instances.

EXPERIENCE:

- Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå, Associate 2021–
- Stockholm District Court, Law clerk 2019–2021
- Advokatfirma DLA Piper Sweden, Associate 2018–2019

EDUCATION:

- Juristexamen (LL.M.) 2019, Uppsala University
- Various studies in Spanish, Economy and Litterature, 2012–2017, Uppsala University
- Studies in Litterature 2012, Stockholm University

LANGUAGES:

- Swedish (native)
- English (fluent)
- Spanish (basic)

MEMBERSHIPS AND APPOINTMENTS:

• Young Arbitrators Sweden (YAS)